



Office of the Superintendent and Governing Board

HI-LITES

Wednesday, March 10, 2021
Regular Governing Board Meeting

The original minutes are filed and open to the public at the Superintendent's Office. HI-LITES were mailed to Kayenta, Shonto, Chilchinbeto and Forest Lake Chapters to be posted.

REGULAR GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

1. **CALL TO ORDER:** President Dixon called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.
2. **ROLL CALL:** The following Board Members were present for the Regular Meeting: President Dixon, Clerk Lee, Member Bia, Member Nez and Member Parrish (arrived at 6:06pm).
3. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:** The Board and Audience pledged to the Flag.
4. **ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA:** The Board approved the agenda with deletions of names on 9.1 – Gaetano Corrado, Diane Fuller, Clyde McBride, Evangeline Tso, Victoria Yazzie and 9.2 – Fernando Begay, Linda Burns, Christopher Claw, Eleanor Delmar, Mary Salt, Ryan Stewart and Carol Todecheene. They will go on the April RGBM Agenda.
5. **APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES:** The Board approved the minutes.
 - 5.1 Wednesday, February 10, 2021 – Regular Governing Board Meeting.
 - 5.2 Friday, February 26, 2021 – Work Study Session.
6. **INFORMATION ONLY ITEMS:** (The Board will not propose, discuss, or take legal action during the meeting unless the specific matter is properly noticed for legalaction.)
 - 6.1 Reports:
 - a. Superintendent.
 - Update
 - Student Enrollment: MVHS 607; KMS 452; KES 386; PreSch-K 130; Total Enrollment for KUSD K-12 is 1575. (Previous Enrollment: 1599).
 - b. Governing Board Members.
 - Clerk Lee congratulated Class of 2013 MVHS Alumni Jasmine Blackwater.
 - President Dixon asked for a moment of silence for the late Dr. Jacqueline Benally.

6.2 Administrator's Reports: have been provided electronically for review.

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS: No Comments.

8. CONSENT AGENDA: The Board approved the Consent Agenda.

8.1 Accounts Payable Vouchers:

a. Fiscal Year 2020-2021: 1044, 1045, 1046, 1047, 1048, 1049, 1050, 1051.

8.2 Auxiliary Operations and Student Activity Voucher:

a. Fiscal Year 2020-2021: 1012.

8.3 Payroll Vouchers:

a. Fiscal Year 2020-2021: 19, 20.

8.4 Student and Bank Account Activities Reports: February 2021.

8.5 Donations:

a. \$400.00 from Mary & Robert Taylor 2020 Tax Credit donation for KMS General Purpose.

b. \$300.00 from Benjamin Moore donation to MVHS for General Purpose.

c. \$100.00 from Nancy Hartley 2020 Tax Credit donation for KMS Music Activities.

d. \$100.00 from Nancy Hartley 2020 Tax Credit donation for MVHS Music Activities.

8.6 Retirement:

a. Sherri Bradley, KES Teacher, retiring after 9 years with the district; effective March 12, 2021.

b. Christine Black, KES Teacher, retiring after 41 years with the district; effective May 21, 2021.

c. Emily Cooke, District-wide Custodian, retiring after 24 years with the district; effective May 28, 2021.

d. Daisy Begaye, KECE Teacher Assistant, retiring after 12 years with the district; effective May 21, 2021.

9. NEW BUSINESS:

9.1 The Board approved to renew Certified Contracts for the 2021-2022 School Year: Virginia Arthur, Sandra Axline, Cecelia Bailey, Veronica Baker, Sallie Barlow, Herbert Barnes Jr., Bryan Begay, Faith Benally, Richard Beverly, Alicia Billie, Priscilla Black, Helena Botone, Brian Bradley, LaVerne Bradley, Todd Cashion, Jennie Cerbin, Elvina Charley, Eugenia Charley, Amanda Cicoria, Patricia Claw-Tsosie, Chris Cly, Tomacita Cly Butler, Colin Cole, Gaetano Corrado, Andrew Cutler, Tatum Davis, Laura Delmar, Desiree Denny, Marita Draper, Audrelia Dugi, Barry Feinberg, Rebekah Fortner, Perry Francis, Jason Franklin, Pamela Franklin, Diane Fuller, Armanda Gamble, William Gibson, Ella Gilmore, Randolph Gilmore, Rebecca Gilmore, Rennell Gilmore, Rocha Gilmore, Susie Gilmore, Treva Gilmore, Taralyn Goh, Jean Greyeyes, Jamie Haack, Brett Hale, Terri Hall, Christopher Hampton, Amanda Hartley, Jewell Harvey, Violet Harvey, David Hawley, Anderson Holiday, Jean Holiday, LeTanya James, Connie Jay, Kathleen John, Irene Jones, Russell Kahn, Caraleta Kescoli, Paul Kionka, Jessica Lake, Michelle Lantz, Charles LaRue, Richard Ludwig, Thomasita Maloney, Victoria Manymules, Elizabeth Marsh, Clyde McBride, Elissa McBride, Marjorie Mighells, Lance Morgan, Charlotte Morris, Lucinda Nash, Robert Nash, Bernita Nelson, Jacob Nelson, Nora Neztosie, Teri Parrish, Shirley Paulson, Esther Peaches, Earlson Peacock, Phylliberty Peacock, Bobbie Pettigrew, Joshua Placke, Philip Ruetz, Edwin Saganey, Tyler Saganey, Patricia Saganey-Wayne, Alvino Sam, Michelle Seaton, Ramson Seweingyawma, Jody

Smith, Jolene Smith, Elaine Sombrero, Jon Sombrero, Sara Stanley, Harvey Starbuck, Kristen Tacheene, Carolyn Tagoai, Kari Tambs, Michell Todecheene, Krystle Tree, ~~Evangeline Tso~~, Joan Tsosie, LaVerne Tsosie, Rosemary Tsosie, Genevieve Turk, Brenda Walker, Ollie Whaley, Amajeon Whitehair, Marsha Whitehair, Daniel Widmaier, Carlotta Yazzie, Garrick Yazzie, Joycetta Yazzie, ~~Victoria Yazzie~~, Gladys Yellowhair, Genevieve Young, Sandie Young, Kaitlyn Zinnecker, Tina Zonnie-Oliver, and Jeremie Zulaski.

- 9.2 The Board approved to renew Classified Contracts for the 2021-2022 School Year: Woodley Addison, Frances Adekai, Gabriel Atene, Jeffery Atene, Melanie Atene, Sharon Atene, Jessica Austin, Elouise Begay, Evonne Begay, ~~Fernando Begay~~, Flora Begay, Jennie Begay, Kendall Begay, Lauriel Begay, Lenora Begay, Peairs Begay, Tamara Begay, Herbert Beyale III, Lenore Bighorse, Kayona Billsie, Jovita Blackwater, Shirleen Bowsley, ~~Linda Burns~~, Angela Charley, Karolyn Charley, Tamara Chee, Rochelle Chester, ~~Christopher Claw~~, Helen Clitso, Stanley Clitso, Tanya Clitso, Darlene Clitso-Parrish, Marilyn Cly, Toni Cly, Tristano Cly, Darrell Cly, Roger Cowboy, Gillena Crank, Roger Curley, Deonna Dayzie, Ruth Dayzie, Anna Deal, ~~Eleanor Delmar~~, Jessica Denetsosie, Wyki Dick, Rose Dixon, Marcia Doctor, Martha Dodson, Mario Dominquez, Lori Etsitty, Phillip Etsitty, Julian Frank, Terrisita Gamble, Ervin Gilmore, Loretta Gilmore, Valencia Gonzalez, Martina Grandson, Shiona Grandson, Shonna Grandson, Patricia Green, Carolyn Greyeyes, Samantha Harrison, Billey Holiday, Debbie Holiday, Eddie Holiday, Fred Holiday, Julie Holiday, Timothy Holiday, Brenda Hoshnic, Frank Hoshnic Sr., LeVaughn Hunt, Ryan Hunt, Anna Interpreter, Andrew Israel, Larry Jackson, Angela James, Nolan James, Stella James, Justin Jensen, Cheryl Joe, Perry Joe, Irvin Joey, Lakoda Joey, Charmayne John, Boyd Johnson, Laverne June, Florence Kaisem, Harvey Kaisem, Julio Kaye, Charlene Kee, Vermel Kescoli, John Kirchner II, Jackelyn Knight, Gloria Lake, Jessy Lake, Harriett Lee, Louise Leonard, Patrick Lewis, Emerson Lynch Jr., Leonard Manygoats, Lorraine McCabe, Cheryl McKerry, Tina Oliver, Cassandra Parrish, Marita Platero, Mary Platero, Ayana Poorman, Ernest Poorman, Steven Poorman, Vivian Prieto, James Redhouse Jr., Terry Redhouse Jr., Celestina Salt, ~~Mary Salt~~, Romero Salt, Charmayne Sandoval, Jalen Scharborough, Calandra Seaton, Rena Sharkey, Andrew Singer, Rosenda Slivers, Charles Smith, Katherine Stanley, ~~Ryan Stewart~~, Henry Sullivan Sr., Britt Tallis, Terrance Tenakhongva, Wayne Thinn, Harrison Todacheene, ~~Carol Todecheene~~, Channing Tsosie, Delita Tsosie, Lena Tsosie, Louis Tsosie, Sandy Tsosie, Timothy Tsosie, Elvita Tsosie-Clark, Cassandra Ute, June White Hair, Rowena White-Claw, Timothy Whitehorse, Carmencita Yazzie, Christina Yazzie, Daryn Yazzie, Marvin Yazzie, Patricia Yazzie, Ramona Yazzie, Sharon Yazzie, Tracy Yazzie, Benny Young, Lena Young, Shannon Young, Sylvia Young and Antionette Young-Talker.
- 9.3 The Board approved to renew Certified Administrator Contract for the 2021-2022 School Year-Blane Baker.
- 9.4 The Board approved to renew Certified Administrator Contract for the 2021-2022 School Year-Derek Begay.
- 9.5 The Board approved to renew Certified Administrator Contract for the 2021-2022 School Year-Jack Gilmore Jr.
- 9.6 The Board approved to renew Certified Administrator Contract for the 2021-2022 School Year-Dr. Jacqueline Holiday.
- 9.7 The Board disapproved to renew Certified Administrator Contract for the 2021-2022 School Year-Dr. Maria del Carmen Moffett.
- 9.8 The Board approved to renew Certified Administrator Contract for the 2021-2022 School Year-Gwendolyn Todacheene.

- 9.9 The Board approved to renew Non-Certified Administrator Contract for the 2021-2022 School Year.- Fred Tagoai.
- 9.10 The Board approved to renew Non-Certified Administrator Contract for the 2021-2022 School Year- Dennison Young.
- 9.11 The Board approved Timesheets for the 2020-2021 School Year.
 - a. Substitute Teacher: Caroline Evernham at \$140.00 per day.
- 9.12 The Board approved distance learning model as an option for the fourth quarter of School Year 2020-2021, March 22, 2021 to May 21, 2021.
- 9.13 The Board approved Onsite Learning opportunity *amendment* to begin March 22, 2021.
- 9.14 The Board approved School Year 2021-2022 District Calendar.
- 9.15 The Board approved Terms and Conditions for Food Services between Navajo Head Start and Kayenta Unified School District No. 27 from February 28, 2021 to February 28, 2022.
- 9.16 The Board approved the Facility Use Agreement between Navajo Head Start and Kayenta Unified School District No. 27.
- 9.17 The Board approved Pueblo Mechanical and Controls to replace the existing make-up station tap. The Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is under Mohave JOC #19F-PMAC2-0904, for the total amount of \$3,576.12.
- 9.18 The Board approved the IHBJ-R – Indian Education Indian Policies and Procedures.

10. ADJOURNMENT. The Board Meeting adjourned at 6:30 P.M.

Governing Board:	Lita Dixon, President	-	Present
	Royd Lee, Clerk	-	Present
	Joseph Bia, Member	-	Present
	Dr. James Nez, Member	-	Present
	Patricia Parrish, Member	-	Present

The next work study session is on March 18, 2021 at 10:00am.

The next Regular Governing Board Meeting is Wednesday, April 14, 2020 at 6:00pm.